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Judp 24, 2003
To: Sien Gregg, South Ared Superintendent
From: frene Cefra, PrincipalsSignance of File

SUBTECT: Space Availabde at Siver Laloes Elementary

Per your request, the following infarmation details the cunent eollment capacity /f
Slver Lakes Elementary.

Building Maximum Capacity (Class Size Reduction) 07

Current enraflment ro date Bi7

Can accommodate 150 children in main building
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COCONUT PALM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
13601 Monarch Lakes Blvd.
Miramar, FL 33027
(754) 323-5050 Fax: (754) 323-5090
Toni Weissherg, Principal Angela Iudica, Assistant Principal

July 24, 2003

TO: Samuel E. Gregg, Sr.

south Area Superintendent
-

FROM: Toni Weissberfl Principsl

Coconut Palm Elementary
SUBJECT:  Capping of Enrollment

Coconut Palm Elementary’s current enrollment is 1330, The fish capacity of our building
is 1120 and with our four existing portables, the gross capacity is 1208, Therefore, at this
time, we are 122 students above capacity and are registering between 6-10 smudents per
day. The projected enrollment for the 2003-04 school year is 1573,

[n order to relieve the overcrowding situation, capping the enroliment is being requested.
Parents and community were informed that this request would be & continuation of the
2002-2003 cap, and that it is a temporary measure to relieve the overcrowding at this
time.




